
Mr Richard Fryday 
Harvest Lodge Pigs Limited 
GorLarnuc 
Kilconiiac 
CO Offaly 

26 February, 2009 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht um Clioomlrnd Conihrhaorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E. info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No. PO412-01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 94 of  the Environmental Protection Agency Acts 
1992 to 2007. o f  the transfer o f  an IPPC Licence Rea.No. PO412-01. in respect o f  a facilitv at 
Gortnamuc, Kilcormac. CO OffalyL 

Dear Mr Fryday, 

. .  

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer o f  an JPPC Licence Reg. 
No. PO412-01, in respect of  a facility at Gortnamuc, Kilcormac, CO Offaly, from Gortnamuc 
Pigs Limited to Harvest Lodge Pigs Limited. 

Please note the register number assigned to this IPPC licence is PO412-01. Please address all 
future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office o f  Environmental Enforcement, 
Seville Lodge, Callan Road, Kilkenny quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Keavei 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & R.esource Use 

c.C. Ms Mairead O’Brien, Derrynanool, Mitchelstown, County Cork 


